# Minutes of meeting held 9<sup>th</sup> May 2022

**Present-** Mrs.J.Latham, Mr.R.Riley, Mrs.B.Cronshaw, Ms.A.Heyworth, Mrs J Baguley, Cllr, . The Clerk. PCSO.S.Clarke

Apologies- Cllr.A.Hosker, Mrs.H.Hughes

## Presentation to Cllr W. Brindle.

Cllr.W.Brindle was presented with a glass paper weight in recognition of his service to us, both as District Councillor and as a member of the Parish Council. The Council expressed its thanks to him and wished him all the best for the future. He would remain as a friend of the Council, in a consultative capacity.

## Police Matters.

PCSO.S. Clarke reported that there had been little going on in the Parish. She reported that there had been some sheep on the A682 and there had been a road traffic collision, only causing damage to the vehicles.

## Cars obstructing view at junction of Springfield Lane and A682.

PCSO.S. Clarke had put some letters through the doors of the residents concerned, but there was 1 resident who was disabled who always parked here. There was the possibility of erecting a mirror on the wall or issuing parking tickets. The clerk reported that a resident had the same problem when exiting the Bei Jing carpark. **Resolved-** To be kept in the minutes.

**Strictly Confidential Item. -** Although there were less bikers and associated vans accessing Hameldon Hill, it was reported that one had been heard on the previous Sunday. **Resolved-** Leave in the minutes.

**Speeding in the Parish.** PCSO S. Clarke had met with the deputy police commissioner. The clerk reported that she had contacted County Cllr. Hosker and he had been in touch with our MP. Consequently, some yellow notices stating 'Watch your speed. Save Lives' had been installed in the parish.

#### Moorland View School Signage.

The clerk had spoken to the Manager of the Home, and he was considering purchasing some movable signage, which he could put out in a morning and take in at night.

Resolved-The clerk keep in contact with him.

# Playground at Clowbridge

Ms A. Heyworth reported that the Green Spaces Dept were to replace the bin with a new one with a lid.378.

. Mr.W.Brindle reported that it would be a good idea to keep in contact with them, as the Dept. would have received its money for the year now.

**Resolved-** Ms. A. Hayworth, keep in contact with the Green Spaces Dept at Burnley Borough Council.

# Clowbridge Reservoir-Gambleside Trail

The clerk had been in contact with a Mr J. Bibby of United Utilities regarding the signage. At the present time, he was consulting with NW. Electric and the designer of the signs.

**Resolved-** The clerk keep in contact with Mr. Bibby.

## Clowbridge and Dunnockshaw house numbering.

The clerk reported that Street Scene was very concerned about the road names and numbering of houses in Dunnockshaw and Clowbridge. They were concerned about the safety aspect. Eg. fire engines, police and ambulances being able to locate the correct properties. The clerk had a site visit with a Mr.D.Hunt, who had suggested that the sign at the entrance to Clowbridge from Burnley, be changed to 'Welcome to Clowbridge. Please drive carefully'. He also suggested that permission be obtained from some residents to have signs erected on their houses stating the correct address. He would keep in contact with the clerk.

**Resolved-**The Council agreed with the recommendations.

# The following bills were paid- LALC Subs £55.94

The minutes were passed and signed as a correct record.379

Signed Chairman

The next meeting will be held on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> June at 7pm.